From: foi@highland.gov.uk

Sent: 09 March 2018 10:28

To: I

Subject: Your request for information

Dear [N
Your reference |G

Our case reference number is HC0226-3228

[ refer to your request under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA) regarding care
homes owned by the Highland Council.

Following Integration of Health and Social Care in April 2012 the services you have requested information
about transferred to NHS Highland. Under the partnership agreement, the information is now held by NHS
Highland. Therefore the Council does not hold the information you have requested.

Please click here for access to the NHS Highland website section which refers.

The contact email address for NHS FOI is High-UHB.FOIRequestsHighland@nhs.net

Under Section 20 of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 and/or Regulation 16 of the
Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (EIRs), you have the right to request that the
Highland Council reviews any aspect of how it has dealt with your request. This requirement for review
should be put in writing to the Freedom of Information Officer, Chief Executive?s Office, Glenurquhart
Road, Inverness IV3 SNX, within 40 working days of receipt of this letter. The request should include
details of the information requested and the aspects of the Highland Council?s response which you are not
satisfied with.

If you are subsequently dissatisfied with the outcome of the Council's review, you have the right to appeal
to the Scottish Information Commissioner under Section 47 of the Act (Regulation 17 of the EIRS), within
six months of receiving the Council's review response.

Yours Sincerely,

The Highland Council



Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed within this e-mail
are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The Highland Council, or associated bodies,
nor does this e-mail form part of any contract unless so stated.

Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an ceill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas Chombhairle na
Gaidhealtachd, 's ann leis an neach fhéin a chuir air falbh e a tha iad, is chan eil iad an-comhnaidh a'
riochdachadh beachdan na Combhairle, no buidhnean buntainneach, agus chan eil am post-d seo na phairt de

chunnradh sam bith mura h-eil sin air innse.
Listening * Open * Valuing * Improving * Supporting * Partnering * Delivering
Eisteachd * Fosgailte * Luach * Leasachadh * Taic * Com-pairteachas * Libhrigeadh



